
 
 City of 
Bellevue 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   July 6, 2023 

TO:  Environmental Services Commission  

FROM:  Lucy Liu, Interim Director, Bellevue Utilities 
Joe Harbour, Acting Deputy Director, Bellevue Utilities 
Linda De Boldt, Assistant Director - Engineering Division, Bellevue Utilities 

  
SUBJECT: Bellevue Utilities Overview for New ESC Commissioners 
 

Action Required  
 
No action by the Environmental Services Commission is required.  This is an informational briefing. 
  
Background  
 
The Environmental Services Commission (ESC) has three new Commissioners that will be attending 
their first meeting with the ESC on July 6, 2023.  Bellevue Utilities welcomes: 

• Gabby Lacson 
• Kurt Lutterman 
• Michael Margolis 

 
At this meeting, Bellevue Utilities will provide an informational briefing and answer questions 
regarding the following topics: 
 

• Overview of ESC’s roles and responsibilities 
• Information about Bellevue Utilities’ mission, services, infrastructure assets, and finances  
• Upcoming topics for ESC meetings in 2023 

 
Policy Issues/Fiscal Impact  
 

This briefing will not include any policy issues or fiscal impacts.  
 


